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Description

Via Xceval: No exactly breaking news (11 months later), but still likely to be of wide interest:

October 7, 2009
M-10-01
MEMORANDUM FOR THE HEADS OF EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES
FROM: Peter R. Orszag
Director
SUBJECT: Increased Emphasis on Program Evaluations

Rigorous, independent program evaluations can be a key resource in determining whether
government programs are achieving their intended outcomes as well as possible and at the lowest
possible cost. Evaluations can help policymakers and agency managers strengthen the design and
operation of programs. Ultimately, evaluations can help the Administration determine how to spend
taxpayer dollars effectively and efficiently â?? investing more in what works and less in what does
not.
Although the Federal government has long invested in evaluations, many important programs have
never been formally evaluated â?? and the evaluations that have been done have not sufficiently
shaped Federal budget priorities or agency management practices. Many agencies lack an office of
evaluation with the stature and staffing to support an ambitious, strategic, and relevant research
agenda. As a consequence, some programs have persisted year after year without adequate
evidence that they work. In some cases, evaluation dollars have flowed into studies of insufficient
rigor or policy significance. And Federal programs have rarely evaluated multiple approaches to the
same problem with the goal of identifying which ones are most effective.

To address these issues and strengthen program evaluation, OMB will launch the following
government-wide efforts as part of the Fiscal Year 2011 Budget process: â?¦.(read the full text in
this pdf)
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